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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Napa Presbyterian Church stands on the southwest corner of Third and
Randolph Streets in the City of Napa. Located on the edge of the commercial
core of the city, the original residential character of its neighborhood

has given way to more modern commercial structures. The building faces an
area which has been cleared for the new Napa County Building complex. With
its tall corner spire, the building has stood as a dominant landmark in the
Napa cityscape for the last 100 years.

Constructed in 1874, the wooden frame church is a very refined example of
late Victorian Gothic architecture. The T-shaped ground plan includes the
original 1874 structure and the 1890 chapel wing at the rear. The original
building has had only minor changes since its construction. It once had a
decorative iron cresting along the peak of the roof, and a row of louvered
dormer vents along the slope of the roof on each side just below the ridge-
line. Large pinnacles once stood at the corners of the tower, at the point
where the spire rises above the tower structure. Another such pinnacle also
rose above the roofline from a pier at the southeast corner of the building.
These pinnacles have long since disappeared. In 1890 the old lecture room
was torn down and a new chapel was added. 1In 1911 the church was improved
by the addition of electric lights, retaining the original gaslight fixtures
and converting them to electricity. These fixtures are still in use today.

In 1939 financial difficulties had left the structure in need of major
repairs, and it was clear the building would have to be restored or disposed
of. The congregation felt the building was too rich in history, and too
important as an outstanding landmark in the Napa Valley to be abandoned.
Funds were raised by members and friends of the church, and in 1941, repairs
were begun. The foundatlons were strengthened, a new roof was added, and
damaged boards were replaced. $15,000 was spent on the restoration.
Additional restoration work was undertaken in 1953, Two additions, a

Sunday School addition to the south and a gymnasium-assembly hall complex
have been added on the west within the last 10 years. These units are not
physically attached to the original structure and are not included in this
application for registratiom.
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STATEMENTY OF SIGNIFICANCE

In April 1853, Reverend J. C. Herron was sent by the Mission Board of the
Presbyterian Church, in Philadelphia, to establish a church in the Napa
Valley. At first the congregation met in a private home and then held
services in the Napa County Courthouse., By the fall of 1855 the little
congregation felt sufficlently established to begin planning for a regular
house of worship. Mr. Nathan Coombs donated a lot at 3rd and Randolph
Streets "for church purposes'. By January of 1857 the first church
building was completed. The congregation continued to grow and prosper
until by 1869 the church building was no longer adequate for the increased
attendance. A contract was then made to enlarge and redecorate the building
In April of 1874, the growing congregation voted to become formally incor-
porated under the laws of California. The matter of incorporation having
been completed, plans for building a new church were seriously undertaken.
A committee was sent to San Francisco and vicinity to compare various
styles of architecture, costs, etc. Daley and Eisen, architects of Napa,
asked to be allowed to submit plans for the building - no charge to be
made if their plans were not accepted, a $200 fee if used. After discussing
various plans offered, those drawn by Daley and Eisen were found most
acceptable and were adopted on May 30, 1874.

On July 9, the contract to build was awarded to J. W. Batchelor of Vallejo.
The cost to be $17,375. The painting contract was given to E. Schultis

for $1,875. The old church building was sold and removed. The cornerstone
was laid for the new church at 4:30 p.m., Thursday, August 20, 1874. It
was the same stone used in the original church building, reinscribed to
read "Laid 1854, Relaid 1874". The construction of the building proceeded
in good order and in December a new pipe organ was ordered from San Francisd
and shipped by river steamer to Napa. On February 7, 1875 the congregation
worshipped for the first time in the lecture room of the new church.

The architectural styling of the building is late Victorian Gothic. The
building exhibits a feeling of confidence and sophistication in its design
and represents a high degree of refinement and quality workmanship when
compared to the earlier Gothic Revival churches of pioneer California.

It stands today in a very good state of preservation, and is one of the
finest remaining examples of Victorian Gothic church architecture in the

region. It is an excellent statement of its type and period, with very few
alterations to the original building.

P




Palmer
Napa Presbyterian Centennial Book 1953
Files and records of church (now being displayed for our

church history.)
Original contracts, articles of incorporation 1874, etc.
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